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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ivy Rosenthal [irosenthal@broadandcassel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 10:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cce: Stacey Prince-Troutman

Subject: Document Number N1000001 1862
Attachments: BC jpg

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the address of the following person serving as a director of The Daniel E. Ponton Foundation,
Inc., Document Number N10000011892, to read as follows:

Patricia Lebow
272 Via Marila
Palm Beach, FL. 33480

Thank you.
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funate

Ivy Rosenthal
PARALEGAL
ONE NCRTH CLEMATIS STREET .
SuITe 500
WEST PaLm BEACH,
) FL 33401
: CASSE TELEPHONE:
BROALY & CASSEL 561,82 3300
FACSIMILE: -
561.655.1109
DIRECT LINE: (561) 366-5378
DIRECT FACSIMILE: (561) 650-11658
E-malL; irosenthal@broadandcassel.com
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Pursuant (o aderat regutations mposcd on practitionars who render tax advice ("Circular 230", we are required ta advise you that any tax advice contained herein
is nat ntended or written 10 be used for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed by the Internal Revenue Service. if s advice is o1 is intended
1o be used or referred to in pramoling. marketing or recommenang a parinership ar athar onhty, investment pian or arrangement. the regulations under Circular
230 require that wa advise you as follows, (1) this witing is not intented o written to be used. and it cannot be usad. for the purpose of avoiging 1ax penallies that
may b mposed on & taxpoyan {23 the advice was witlen fo supnort the promotian or marketng of the transachon(s} or matler(s) addressed by ihe whten advic,
and (3Y the taxpayer should seek advice basod an the taxpayer's particular orcumstances front an ndopendent 1ax advisor

THE INFORMA TION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION 15 ATTORNLY PRIVILEGED AMD CONFIDUNTAL TS INTONDER FOR THE LS OF Thi
INCIVIOUAL OR CNTITY NAMED ABOVIZ, ANY ATTACH BLNTS TO THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SOLE PURPOBE OF CONVIVING 1HE DIRCCT
WRITTEN AND COMMONLY VISIDLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN. NG TRANSMISSON OF UNDERLYING CODE OR METADATA 1S
INTENDED. USE OF ANY ATTACHMENT FOR ANY PURPOSE OTHLR THAN RECEIRPT OF THE DIRECT WRITTEN COMMUNICATION CONTAINED
THERECINGS STRICTLY PROIGBITED. F THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 18 NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIZNT, YOU ARL HEREBY NOTIFIZD THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION. DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION 1S STRICTLY PROMIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN
CRROR. PLEASE IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY AND RETURN THE ORIGINAL MESSAGE TO THE SENDER. THANK YOU.
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